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Addendum No. 5 
City of Coquitlam 
RFP No. 25-104 

 

Austin Works Yard Roof Replacement 
Issue Date: February 5, 2026 

Total Page Count: 2 

Proponents shall note the following amendments to the RFP documents: 
 
 
QUESTIONS 

Q1. Building 1: Please confirm that there are 4 Barrel Skylights (12’6” x 3’2”) White tinted 
Acrylic to be replaced? 

A1. Confirmed, there are four. 

Q2. Building 1: For the Four Barrel Skylights we are going to use Artistic Skylight as a 
manufacturer. They can give me an alternate price for a Fall Protection Series, so you 
can delete the cage around them by others. Let me know if is, ok? 

A2. Yes, the City will accept Fall Protection Series Barrel Skylights and the deletion 
of the metal cages. 

Q3. Building 2 and 3: For the 20 and 10 Dome skylights, please let me know if we can use 
Dayliter or Columbia skylights? 

A3. The City will accept products from these manufacturers that meet or exceed 
the specified products 

Q4. Building 2 and 3: Can you confirm if these can be double glazed or acrylic? Also, if 
they are clear or tinted? 

A4. These are clear acrylic lenses. 

Q5. Building 2 and 3: Do you know what the Roof slope is? If the slope is = or more than 
5% we can use Double-glazed Drop-on instead of Insulite. 

A5. The slope is less than 5%. 
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Proponents take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Proposal which will form part of the Contract and should be 
acknowledged on the Proposal Submission Form. 

Upon submitting a Proposal, Proponents are deemed to have received all addenda that 
are issued and posted on the City’s website and considered the information for inclusion 
in the Proposal Submission. 

 

Issued by: 

Chris Overes,  
Senior Procurement Specialist  
 
bid@coquitlam.ca 

mailto:bid@coquitlam.ca

